League of Women Voters Klamath County MINUTES March 21, 2024 5:00 PM via Zoom - Host, Diane Shockey

- I. Called to Order 5:10 pm
- II. In attendance: Diane, Emily, Leslie, Nancy

Absent: Karen and Faith

- III. Approved minutes of February 1, 2024 Leslie motioned, Emily 2nd
- IV. Treasurer's Report accepted disc 24-25 budget Emily will email to all members by April 2
- V. Old Business
- a. Observer Corps Update (No update)
- b. Banners are due to hang April 8-22 Leslie paid \$300 for hanging and will take to city.
 *** Diane able to check out OIT & Mabel Liskey after May 1. Also Senior Center. Any other possible locations, especially in the Fall?
- c. Voter Services (Diane): High School Mock Voting Initiative LWVOR-Has it been rescheduled?
 *** Diane will find out but LWVKC will not be participating.
- d. Website Update: Emily will put election info on the website. She will fix admin email problem, but it will take some time. We currently are not able to get emails sent to website.
- e. Vote411 Update (Diane and Karen):
 ***Abigail Bok put Klamath info on Vote 411 for us.
- f. Civic Education Project (Leslie): Emily, Karen, and Leslie are making appts in the city and county schools. Mac joined their meeting to disc presentation. Did Faith talk with Jonathan? Yes.
 *** Leslie should contact Jonathan and get scheduled.

*** Diane wants a picture of Emily in front of blackboard with balloon filled in from student disc.

g. Letter to U.S Archives re ERA received from Sally? U.S. Archives has the info, but the ERA ran out of time, so it is now up to the Senate to renew the time and pass it.

*** Diane is going to OIT Saturday to see Senator and will take a copy of our letter and hand deliver to encourage Senator to get it ready for a vote.

h. Forum for upcoming May 2024 Election?

Discussed Chiloquin Candidates Night for LWV Klamath participation Friday, May 3 from 4:30 – 7:30 pm.

*** Emily and Leslie will go to help with Chiloquin Candidates night for sheriff and county commissioner.

*** Emily will take what is sent to Chiloquin website and put it on our website along with other election info.

*** Diane and Bill Lewis will try to help with internet coverage for LWV Members, etc.

*** No radio ads. Can't afford it this year. Leslie will tell Bernice at KLAD. *** Leslie will thank Kurt Martin and encourage them to encourage voters,

but separately from LWV on radio.

*** Diane will call Patty Rajnus re: her candidate on our website.

i. Annual Meeting at Waffle Hut on Thursday, May 2 at 5 pm. Leslie making reservation. Do we want a speaker?

*** No speaker. Meeting will be at Girasol on Main St and start at 5:30 pm for Business meeting, dinner at 6 pm.

New Business

a. Leslie is scheduled on April 9 to make Voter Reg display on the rolling display boards at Library. Anyone want to help?

*** Diane will gather what she has and meet Leslie at Library at 11 am.

b. LWVOR Council meeting May 17 – 19 in Newport, OR.

*** Emily is going and already has a campsite reservation. Diane may go or just attend via Zoom. We don't know cost yet, but agreed we have \$100 in budget and some in Ed Fund for this purpose.

- c. Leslie and Diane will respond to Abigail Bok re: our activities relative to election year. We will include:
 - Banner hanging
 - Website work
 - Assisting Chiloquin with candidates' night
 - ODOJ training
 - Civic Education Project in Schools
 - Library Display

Next Meeting: April 11, 2024 at 5 p.m.